Agenda Item No. 5

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 | Street #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

December 4, 2013

TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer
RE: CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR APPOINTMENTS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2014

CONTACT: Don Lockhart AICP, Assistant Executive Officer
(916) 874-2937 (Don.Lockhart@SacL AFCo.org)

RECOMMENDATION

It is respectfully recommended that your Commission approve the Vice-Chair and Chair for Calendar
Year 2014 as follows:

Chair: Mike Singleton City Member (FIGCER*)
Vice-Chair:  Kevin McCarty City Member (City of Sacramento)

[*FIGCER = Folsom, Isleton, Galt, Citrus Heights, EIk Grove & Rancho Cordova]

DISCUSSION

These appointments represent resumption of the rotation schedule established by your Commission on
March 7, 2007 for selecting the Commission Chair and Vice-Chair.

At the regular meeting of December 5, 2012 your Commission approved the following appointments:

Chair: Jimmie Yee (County Member)
Vice-Chair:  Mike Singleton (FIGCER)

Those appointments represented a “one-time” exception to the 2007 established rotation schedule.

In light of that one-time adjustment, the County and FIGCER seats exchanged roles for 2013.
(Please see attached February 6, 2013 Report Back w/Table.)

Respectfully,

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Peter Brundage
Executive Officer
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